
INDIA 
MM REDDY & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 

To, 

M MKLIon Corp, 4th Floor, HSR Eden, Road No. 2., Baniara Hills. Hvderabad - 500034.TS. E-mail: mmreddyandco@gmail.com 

The Board of Directors of 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATED 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED 

SME-IPO OF AMEENJI RUBBER LIMITED 

AMEENJI RUBBER LIMITED 
1st Floor, 5-5-65, S.A Trade Center, Ranigunj, 

Secunderabad -500 003, Telangana 

Dear Sir, 

Phone: 040 -23418836 
40272617 

Mobile: 9848271555 

Reference: -Proposed Public Issue of Equity Shares of AMEENJI RUBBER 
LIMITED 

We have examnined the attached Restated Financial Statemnent of AMEENJI 

RUBBER LIMITED (hereunder referred to "the Company', �Issuer") 
comprising the Restated Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as 
at March 31, 2025, and Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 
March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023, the Restated Consolidated Statement 
of Profit & Loss, the Restated Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year 
ended March 31, 2025, and the Restated Statement of Profit & Loss, the 
Restated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 and 
March 31, 2023, read together with the statement of Significant Accounting 
Policies and other explanatory Information (Collectively the Restated 
Financial Statement) as approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting 
held on 11th September 2025 for the purpose of inclusion in the Offer 

Document prepared by company in connection with its proposed SME Initial 
Public Offering (SME-IPO) of equity shares, prepared in terms of the 
requirement of: 

a) Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended 
(the �Act"); 

Plot No TH-1, Royal Residency, 
Near Sai Baba Temple, Mangalagir, 

Guntur - 522503. A.P. 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2018 as amended ("ICDR 

Regulations"); and 

C: 
Acc 

01051 
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c) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised z0z0) 
1SSued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as amended from 
time to time. ("The Guidance Note") 

Management's Responsibilities for the Restated Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the 
Restated Financial Statement for the purpOse of inclusion in the offer 
document to be filed with Stock Exchange, Securities and Exchange Board 
of India, and Registrar of Companies, of relevant state in connection with 
the proposed SME-IPO. The Restated Financial Statements have been 
prepared by the management of the Company for the year ended March 31, 
2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 on the basis of notes to 
restatement in note IV to the Restated Financial Statement. The Board of 
Directors of the company's responsibility includes designing, implermenting 
and maintaining adequate internal control relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the Restated Financial Statement. 

The board of directors is also responsible for identifying and ensuring that 
the Company complies with the Companies Act, ICDR Regulations and the 
Guidance Note. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Restated Financial Statements 

We have examined such Restated Financial Statement taking into 
consideration: 

a) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with 
you in accordance with our engagement letter dated 1st August 2024 in 
connection with the proposed IPO of equity shares of the Company; 

b) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical 
requiremnents of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI; 

c) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance 
based on verification of evidence supporting the Restated Financial 
Statements; and 

d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our 
work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in 
relation to your compliance with the Act, the ICDR Regulations and the 
Guidance Note in connection with the IPO. 

RDU, 

RN: O1037 



This Restated Financial Statements have been compiled by the management 
Irom Audited inancial statements of the compuny as at and lor the year 
ended March 31, 2025, Miarch 31, 2024. nnd March 31, 2023 prepared in 
accordance with the Accounting Stondards as prescribed under Section 133 
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201, s 
amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

For the purpose of our cxaminantion, we have rclied on Auditors' Report 
issued by the Previous Auditor M/s Sharma &. Sastry, Chartered 
Accountants (the "Previous Auditors") dated 5th September 2023 for the year 
ended March 31, 2023. Year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024, 
audited by us, M/s M M Reddy &% Co., vide our report dated 6h September 
2024 and 10h September 2025 respectively only. 

The modification in restated financials were carried out based on the 
modified reports, if any, issued by Previous Auditor which is giving rise to 
modilications on the financial statenents as at March 31, 2025, March 31, 
2024, and March 31, 2023. 

a) The Restated Financial Statement have been made after incorporating 
adjustments for the changes in accounting policics retrospectively in 
respective financial years to reflcct the same accounting treatrnent as per 
the changed accounting policy for all reporting periods, if any; 

b) The Restated Financial Statement have been made after incorporating 
adjustments for prior period and other material amounts in the respective 
financial year to which they relate; 

c) Extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosed separately in the accounts 
has been disclosed wherever required; 

d) Profits and losses have been arrived at after charging all expenses 
including depreciation and after making such adjustments/ restatements 
and regroupings as in our opinion are appropriate and are to be read in 
accordance with the Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as 
set out in Annexure IV to this report; 

e) Adjustments in Restated Financial Statement have been made in 
accordance with the correct accounting policies, 

There was no change in accounting policies, which needs to be adjusted in 
the Restated Financial Statement, except accounting of retirement benefits 
was accounted on cash basis which is not as per AS-15 (Revised) *Employee 
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benefits", however during the restatement Company has accounted Such 
retirement bernefits basis actuarial valuation certificate. 

B) nere are no revaluation reserves, which need to be disclosed separately 
in the Restated Financial Statement. 

h) The Company has not paid dividend during FY 2024-25, FY 2023-24 and 
FY 2022-23. 

In accordance with the requirements of Part I of Chapter II of Act including 
rules made there under, ICDR Regulations, Guidance Note and Engagement Letter, we report that 

a) The "Restated Statement of Asscts and Liabilities" as set out in AnneXure 
I to this report, of the Company as at March 3 1, 2025, March 31, 2024, and 

March 31, 2023, is prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of 
Directors. These Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities have been 
arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual 
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate 
and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to 
Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this Report. 

b) The "Restated Statement of Profit and Loss" as set out in Annexure II to 

this report, of the Company for year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 
2024, and March 31, 2023, is prepared by the Company and approved by 
the Board of Directors. These Restated Statement of Profit and Loss have 

been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the 
individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were 
appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and 
Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this Report. 

c) The �Restated Statement of Cash Flow" as set out in Annexure II to this 

report, of the Company for year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024. 
and March 31, 2023, is prepared by the Company and approved by the 
Board of Directors. These Statemernt of Cash Flow, as restated have been 
arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual 
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate 
and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to 
Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this Report. 

We have also examined the following other financial information relating to 
the Company prepared by the Management and as approved by the Board of 
Directors of the Company and annexed to this report relating to the 
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Company for year ended March 31. 2025. March 31, 2024, and MMarcn Jl 2023, proposed to be included in the Offer Document for the proposed SME IPO. 

Restated Statement of Sharc Canpital. Rescrves and Annexure-h Surplus 
Restated Statement of Long Term and Borrowings Restated Statement of Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilitics) Restated Statement of Long-Term Provisions Restated Statement of Trade Payables 

Restated Statement of Non-Current Investments 

Restated Statement of Other Current Liabilities and AnneXure-F Short-Term Provisions 

Restated Statement of Long-Term Loans and Advances Restated Statement of Current Investment 

Restated Statement of Property, Plant and Equipment and Annexure-G Intangible Assets 

Restated Statement of lnventorics 
Restated Statement of Trade Receivables 
Restated Statement of Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Restated Statement of Short-Term Loans and Advances 
Restated Statement of Other Current Assets 
Restated Statement of Revenue from Operations 
Restated Statement of Other Income 

Short-Term Anncxure-B, 

Restated Statement of Cost of Material Consumed 
Restated Statement of Change in Inventories of Finished 
Goods & Work-in-Progress 
Restated Statement of Employee Benefit Expenses Restated Statement of Finance Cost 
Restated Statement of Depreciation & Amortization 
Restated Statement of Other Expenses 
Restated Statement of Mandatory Accounting Ratios 
Restated Statement of Related Party Transactions 
Restated Statement of Capitalization 
Restated Statement of Tax Shelter 
Restated Statement of Contingent Liabilities 
Restated Statement of Other Financial Ratio 
Details of Employee Benefits 
Other Notes 

Financial Statements 
Material Adjustments 
Statements 

the Restated 

B(A), B(B) 
Annexure-C 
Anncxure-D 
Annexure-E 

Chartered Accoutas 0108 

Annexure-H 
Annexure-I 
Annexure-J 
Annexure-K 
Annexure-L 
Annexure-M 
Annexure-N 

Annexure-0 
Annexure-P 

Annexure-0 
Annexure-R 

Annexure-S 

Annexure-T 
Annexure-U 
Annexure-V 
Annexure-W 
Annexure-X 
Annexure-Y 
Annexure-2 

Significant Accounting Policy and Notes to the Restated Annexure IV 

Annexure-AA 
Annexure-AB 
Annexure-AC 
Annexure-AD 
Annexure-AE 

Financial Annexure V 



In our opinion and to the best of inlormation and explanation provided to 

us, the Restated Financial Statement of the Com pany, read with signiliCant 

accounting policics and notcs to accounts as appcaring in Annexure v arC 

preparcd alter providing appropriate adjustments and rcgroupings as 

considered appropriate. 

We, M/s. M M Reddy &. Co., Chartered Accountants have becn subjected to 

lhe peer revicw process of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(1CAI) and our peer Review Certificate is valid as on the date of Signing ol 

this report. 

The preparalion and presentation of the Financial Statements referred to 

above are based on the Audited financial statements of the Company and 

are in accordance with the provisions of the Act and ICDR Regulations. The 

Financial 

Statements and information referred to above is the responsibility of the 

management of the Company. 

The report should not in any way be construed as a re-issuance or re-dating 

of any of the previous audit reports issued by any other Firm of Chartered 
Accountants nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of 

the financial statements referred to therein. 

We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances 
occurring after the date of the report. 

In our opinion, the above Restated Financial Statements along with 

Annexure A to AE of this report read with the respective Significant 
Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV and V 
are prepared after making adjustments and regrouping as considered 
appropriate and have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act, 
ICDR Regulations, Engagement Letter and Guidance Note issued by ICAI 
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Indian 
GAAP). 

Our report is intended solely for use of the management and for inclusion in 
the Offer Document in connection with the Proposed SME IPO of Equity 
Shares of the Company and our report should not be used, referred to or 
distributed for any other purpose without our prior consent in writing. 

This report is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors for 
inclusion in the Offer Documents to be filed with the SEBI, Stock Exchanges 

Acc. 
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and the ROC in connection with the pronosed SME-IPO of the Company and 
1S not to be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose without 
our prior written consent in writing Accordingly. we do not accept or 

.assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or t0 any 
Other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come 
without our prior consent in writing. 

Date:11-09-2025 
Place: Hyderabad 

For M M Reddy & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 010371S 

Partner 

EDD 

CA M Madfusudhana 

M. No. 213077 

Chartered O 

UDIN:252 13077BMIIFG8052 
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(b) 

2. 

3. 

a 

b 

. 
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b 

(d 

1 
B 

(a 

(b) 
(c 
(d) 

2 

|(a) 
(b) 
(c) 

and small enterprises: and 

(d) 

AMEENJI RUBBER LIMITED 
Registered Office: lst Floor, 5-5-65, S.A Trade Center, Rani Gunj, 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 

(e) 
( 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Funds 
Share Capital 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other 
than micro enterprises and small enterprises. 

Reserves & Surplus 

Minority Interest 

Non Current Liabilitics 

Long Term Borrowings 

PARTICULARS 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 
Long Term Provisions 

Current Liabilities 

Trade Payables 
Short Term Borrowings 

Other Current Liabilities 
Short Term Provisions 

Total 

CA. M 

ASSETS 
Non Current Assets 

i) Tangible Assets 
(i) Gross Block 

(ii) Depreciation 
(iii) Net Block 

ii) Capital Work in Progress 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

Long Term Loans and Advances 

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 

Other Non-current assets 

Current Assets 

Current Investment 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

Inventories 

Trade Receivables 
Cash and Cash equivalents 
Short-Term Loans and Advances 

Other Current Assets 

Tota]l 

As per our report of even date 

For M M REDDY & 

Partner 

FRN: 010371S 
|Chartered Accountafks 

Date: 11-09-2025 

cg DD} 

Place: Hyderabad 

CIN: U25206TG2006PLCO51204 

Chartered 
Accourtants 

Membership No: 213077 
UDIN 252 13077BMIIFG8052 

Reao10 

Annexur 

No 

b, bAJ 

and B(B) 

D 

B, B(A) 
and B(B) 

C 

H 

J 
K 

L 

Secunderabad -500 003, Telangana 

M 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 
As at the Period/Year ended 

31-03-2024 

828.00 

1.390.20 
2,218.20 

0.18 

2,616.00 

28.46 

2,644.46 

1,973.78 

2,877.69 

1,398.07 

1,479.62 
342.42 

226.71 

5,420.60 

10,283.45 

3,934.12 
1,172.85 

2,761.27 

211.37 

2,972.64 

4.38 

456.87 

369.52 

830.78 

49.99 
4,544.27 

1,697.25 
14.68 

131.47 
42.35 

6,480.02 

T0,283.45 

Director 

For and on beh 

Mufaddal N Deeaa 

DIN: 00243284 

828.00 

586.82 

PAY. ABWPC8577H 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

1,414.82 

1.822.59 
3.13 

39.10 

1,864.82 

Srinivasan Chakravarthi 
Gempy Seeretary 

1,672.74 

2,072.4 1 

1,273.01 

799.39 

434.26 

160.82 

4,340.22 

7,619.86 

2,842.95 
831.10 

2,011.85 

154.36 
2,166.20 

111.38 

415.92 

527.30 

38.05 
3,120.30 

AMEENJI RY LIMITER 

1,480.51 

249.78 

25.87 

4,926.36 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

11.85 

7,619.86 

* 

AnneKure I 

31-03-2023 

230.00 

Directors of 

754.17 

CFO 

984.17 

1,495.36 

30.60 
1,525.96 

|The accompanying significant accounting policies, Restated notes to accounts and notes on adjustments for 
Restated financial Statement (Annexure X to AE, IV & V) are an integral part of this statement. 

654.77 

2,045.51 

802.67 

1.242.84 
184.64 

123.38 
3,008.29 

5,518.42 

2,366.77 
733.71 

1,633.06 

1,633.06 

76.75 

60.00 

396.47 

533.22 

38.05 
2,065.69 

971.90 

126.05 

112.17 

38.29 

3,352.15 

5,518.42 

Sakina Deesale 
Director 

DIN: 02369977 

Tejastini Kandra 

PAN:GGCPK4996R 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

MTEO 



2 

3 

al 

b) 

( 
(e) 

(g) 

5 

6 

7 

10 

11 

Registered Office: 1lst Floor, 5-5-65, S.A Trade Center Rani Guni, Secunderabad -500 003, Telangana 
CIN: U25206TG2006PLCO51204 

Revenue From Operations 
Other Income 

Total Income (1+2) 

Expenditure 
Cost of Material Consumed 

Purchases of Stock in Trade 

PARTICULARS 

progress and Stock-in-trade 
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Work-in 

Employee Benefit Expenses 
Finance Cost 

Other Expenses 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 

Total Expenditure 4(a) to 4(d) 

Exceptional item 

Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (6-7) 

Tax Expense: 
Tax Expense for Current Year 
Deferred Tax 

Net Current Tax Expenses 

Profit/ (Loss) Before Exceptional & extraordinary items & Tax (3-5) 

Profit/(Loss) for the Year (8-9) 
a) Profit attributable to Minority Interest 

b) Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders 

ii Diluted 

Earnings per equity shares (Face Value of Rs. 10 each) 
I Basic 

Partner 

As per our report of even date 

For M M REDDY & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 010371S 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 

AMEENJI RUBBER LIMITED 

EDD 

CA. M Madhusudhah, Rdy 

Date: 11-09-2025 

Chartercd 
Accountants 

O1037 

Membership No: 213077 
UDIN: 252 13077BMIIFG8052 

Annexur 

No 

R 

T 

W 

Consolidated 

9,405.18 

For the Period/Year ended on 
31-03-2025 31-03-2024 

37.84 

9,443.03 

6,087.90 

(1,126.71) 

1,284.32 

521.19 

341.75 
1.260.80 

8,369.24 

1,073.78 

1,073.78 

277.92 

(7.52)| 
270.40 

803.38 

803.38 

9.70 

Director 

9.70 

8,333.84 
90.29 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

8,424.13 

DIN: 00243284 

5.306.59 

(254.16) 

1,085.45 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

Mufaddeesarala 

419.30 

195.91 

7,729.91 

976.82 

694.22 

694.22 

Sriniv�xan Chakravarthi 
Company Secretary 
PN: ABWPC8577H 

183.69 

79.88 

263.57 

430.65 

430.65 

5.20 

For and on erthe Board of Dirseco 
AMEEN JRDRNNITED 

Annexure II 

5.20 

31-03-2023 

7.408.48 
12.85 

7,421.33 

5,008.43 

(166.59) 

610.11 

|The accompanying significant accounting policies, Restated notes to accounts and notes on adjustments for Restated fînancial 
Statement (Annexure X to AE, IV & V ) are an integral part of this statement. 

319.60 

164.12 

1,068.82 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

7,004.50 

416.83 

416.83 

143.01 

(76.27) 

66.73 

350.09 

350.09 

4.23 

4.23 

DRctok 
DIN: 02369977 

Tejaswini Kandra 
CFO 

PAN:GGCPK4996R 
Place: Hyderabad 



Net Profit before tas 

Registered Office: lst Floor, 5-5-65, S.A Trade Center, Rani Guni Secunderabad -500 003, Telangana 

A) Cash Flow From Operating Activitics 

Adjustment for : 
Depreciation 
Interest Paid 

Provision of Gratuity 
Interest Income 
Profit on sale of Motor car 
Dividend Income 

Changcs in Working Capital 
(lncreasc)/Decrease in Inventory 

Operating profit before working capital changes 

(Incrcasc)/ Decrease in Trade Reccivables 

Increasc/ (Decreasc) in Trade Pavables 
(Increase)/Decreasc in Short Term LOans &. Advanccs 

PARTICULARS 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Curent Liabilities 
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 

Cash generated from operations 
|Less:- Income Taxes paid 

B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities 

Current Investment 

Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 

Interest Income 

Dividend Income 

Purchase of Fixed Assets including of CWIP 
Sale of Fixed Assets including of CWIP 
Long Term Loans and Advanccs 

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non-curent assets 

RESTATED CASH FLow STATEMENT 

Net cash flow from investing activities (B) 

CI Cash Flow From Financing Activities 
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital 
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Ten Borrowings 
Interest Paid 

Notes 

Net cash low from financing activities C) 

Net Incrcase /(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash equivalents at the end of the vear 

AMEENJI RUBBER LIMITED 

CIN: U25206TG2006PLCO51204 

Cash equivalents at the begining of the year 

Cash on hand 
1. Component of Cash and Cash equivalents 

Balance With banks 

Other Bank Balance 

Partner 

As per our report of even date 

For M M REDDY & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 010371S 

CA. M Madhusudha hae 
Membership No: 3077 

|Date: 1 1-09-2025 

Place: Hyderabad 

UDIN:25213077BMIIFG8052 

Chartered 
Accountants 

O1031 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Consoldated 8tandalone 

For the Period/Yoar ended on 
31-03-2024 31-03-2025 

1,073.78 

341.75 

481.05 

(1.77) 
(37.84) 

1,846.96 

(1,423.97) 
(216.75) 
118.31 

805.28 

(91.84) 
(16.30] 

1,021.70 
(210,80) 

810.81 

(1,148.|0) 

(345.49) 
46.40 

||.941| 
37.84 

(1,421.39) 

301.05 

793.41 
(481.05) 

613.40 

2.82 

11.85 

14.68 

31-03-2025 

4.65 

10.03 

14.68 

694.22 

195.91 

414.24 

Director 

DIN: 0024028 

(15.84 

9,65 

(72.46) 

1,223.74 

PAA ATC8577| 

(1.99) 

(1.054.61 
(508.6l| 

(137.62) 
26.90 

249.62 

12.42 

Srinivasan akravarthi 
Company Zecretary 

(188.15) 
(147.40) 

(335.54) 

(755.00) 
08.41 

(51.38) 
|19.45) 

15.84 

1.99 

(709.60) 

1,017.96 
327.23 

(414.24) 

930.95 

(114.19) 

126.05 

31-03-2024 

11.85 

9.48 

2.37 

11.85 

Mufadda0, 009 

AMEENJI RURBACTER 

Bane 

Annexure IIl 

31-03-2023 

416.83 

TP 

164.12 
278.09 

4.33 

(12.85) 

850.52 

(893.10) 
542.17 

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors of 

16.87 

(328.47) 
160.32) 
241.45 
269.12 

(53.49) 

215.63 

2 Cash lows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit bcfore tax is adjusted for the cllects of 
transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The 

cash lows from regular revenue generating, inancing and investing activities of the company are segregated. 

(844.72) 

The accompanying significant accounting policies, Restated notes to accounts and notcs on adjustments for 
Restated inancial Statement (Annesure X to AE, IV 8 V ) are an integral part of this statement. 

571.23 

(55.0|) 
49.78 

(38.05) 
12.85 

(303.93) 

(327.63) 
814.03 

(278.09) 

208.31 

120.02 

6.03 

126.04 

31-03-2023 

5.57 

120.47 

126.05 

<ina Deesawala 

Tector 

N: 02369977 

Tejaswill Kandra 
CFO 

PAN:GGCPK4996R 

"C00 009 
MEEN 



Share Capital 

Authorised Share Capital 

No of Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach 
Equitv Share Capital 

Total 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 
No of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach fully paid up 
Eguity Share Capital 

1. Terms/rights attached to cquitv shares 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL, RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

ü. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share 

Partleulars 

Number of shares (Face value Rs 10) at the bcginninp 
Add: Issue of Shares 

Add: Bonus Shares 
Number of shares (Face value Rs 10) at the end of year 

2. The reconciliation of the number of Equity shares outstanding as at 

Partieulars 

SAKINA DEESAWALA 
QUTBUDDIN FAMILY TRUST 

MUFADDAL N DEES AWALA 
SAKINA DEESAWALA 
QUTBUDDIN FAMILY TRUST 

i. The company has only one class of shares referred to as cquity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- as at 31st 
March 2025. 

i In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares shall be entitled to receive any of the 
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The amount distributed will be in 
proportion to the number of cquity shares hcld by thc sharcholders. 

3 (a). The detail of shareholders holding more than 5" of Total Equity Shares 
Neme of Shareholders 
MUFADDAL N DEES AW ALA 

MUFADDAL N DEESAW ALA 

i No shares have becn bought back or allotted by wav of bonus issuc during last 5 years immcdiatclv preccding 

March 31. 2025 except Pursuant to Board resolution dated on 041h March, 2024 and shareholder's consent dated 
10th Fcbruary, 2024 bonus issuc of 59,80,000 cquity slhares of face valuc of Rs 10/- in the ratio 13:5 i.c. Thirteen 

(13) bonus cquity shares for everv five (5) equity share hcld by shareholder has been iss1ued 

SAKINA DEESAWALA 
FATEMA MUFADDAL DEESAWALA 
ZAHRA MUFADDAL DEESAWALA 
Total 

Total 

3(b) The "o of shareholders holding more than 5"% of Total Equity Shares 
Neme of Shareholders 

MU 

MUFADDAL N DEESAWALA 
SAKINA DEESAWALA 

Promoter Name 

Total 

4. Shares held bv promoters at the end of the respective vear is as under 
4a) Shares held by promoters at the period ended 31st March, 2025 

Foreipn Subsidiary 

SATNAALA 

Promoter Namne 

Name of the Entity 

Opening Balance 

Consolideted tandalone 

31-03-2025 

Promoter Name 

Profit for the Year 

Ameeni Rubber lnc 190% Sharel:olding 

Reserves and Surplus 

Closing Balance 

1.20.00,000 
1,200.00 

82,80,000 
828.00 

4b) Shares held by promoters at the period ended 31st March, 2024 

Surplus in Profit and Loss account 

828.00 

Partieulars 

|Less: Issue of Bonus Share 

(Amt. in Rs. Lakhs, Except Share Data) 

31-03-2025| 

4c) Shares held by promoters at the period ended 31st March, 2023 

82.80.000 

82.80,000 

0.08% 

31-03-2025 
52.86.066 

19.74.0G0 

5,79,600 

31-03-2025 

63.8-" 

23.84"., 

7.00"% 

No. of Shares 

(Face Value Rs. 
10/- each) 

52.86.066 
19,74,066 
1,65,600 
1,65,600 

75.91,332 

No. of Shares 

(Face Value Rs. 
10/- each) 

57,96,000 
24,84,000 

82,80,0o00 

No. of Shares 

(Face Value Rs. 
10/- each) 

16.10.o 
6,90.000 

23.00,000 

Ket Assets 

As % of 
Consolidated Nct 

Assets 

31-03-2025 

As at 

31-03-2024 

Amount 

1.84 

1,20,00,000 
1200. 00 

586.82 

82.80.000 

828.00 

803.38 

828.00 

1,390.2o 

31-03-2024 
23,00,000 

59,80,000 

82.80.0000 

31-03-2024 

57.96,000 
24.84.000 

31-03-2024 
70.00", 

30.00, 

% of total shares 

63 840, 

23.84"o 

2.00% 

2.00% 

91.68%o 

70% 

30% 

100% 

% of total shares 

/0.00", 

30.00% 

ANNEXURE - A 

100% 

31-03-2023 

5. The details of foreign subsidiary are as follows: 
Ameenji Rubber Limited subscribed 90% shareholding of Ameenji Rubber Inc. (North Carolina, USA) on 2 1st June. 
2024. However. Purchase consideration is unpaid as on the date of this Prospectus. 

0.00% 

6 50.000 

31-03-2024 

65 00 

23.00,000 
230.00 

754.17 
430.65 

230.00 

(598.0o) 
586.82 

31-03-2023 
)3,00,000 

23,00,000 

31-03-2023 

Share in Profit or Loss 
As % of 

Consolidated 

profit or loss 

% of total sheres Change during 
the year 

16, 10,000 

6.90.000 

31-03-2023 

% Change during 

70.00% 
30.00 

the year 

-6.16"% 

-6.16 

2.00 
.00% 

% Chan ge during 
the year 

AmountLin Rs. Lakhs) 

Amount 

31-03-2023 

404.08 

350.09 

754.17 

5.The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of aSseis and liabilities of the Company 
6. Company does not have any Revaluation Reserve 

7. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated statements of 
assels and liabilities, Statement of proits and Josses and Statement of cash lows appearing in Annexures IV, 1, 11 

MDsauel 

SEC-BAD 

w 500 003. 

).000 



Long Term Borrowings 
(a) Secured 
Term loans 

From Banks 

From Others 

Sub-total (a) 

(b) Unsecured 

Term loans 
From Banks 

From Others 

Sub-total (b) 
Total (a+b) 

Short Term Borrowings 
(a) Secured 

Loan Repayable on Demand 
From Banks 

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 
From Banks 

From Others 

Sub total (a) 

(b) Unsecured 

Note : 

|Loan Repayable on Demand 
From Banks 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG TERM AND SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 

From Others 
From Related Parties 

Particulars 

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 
From Banks 

From Others 

Sub-total (b) 

Total (a+b) 

Consolidate d 

31-03-2025 

1,171.09 
1,444.91 

2,616.00 

2,616.00 

1,510.19 

258.79 

163.78 

1,932.76 

41.02 

41.02 

1.973.78 

As at 
31-03-2024 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

823.04 

996.32 
1,819.36 

3.23 

3.23 

1,822.59 

1,449.7I 

SEC-BAD 
wl 500 003. 

140.70 

56.43 

1,646.84 

10.30 

15.59 

25.89 

1,672.74 

ANNEXURE - B 

31-03-2023 

494. 46 

982.08 
1,476.54 

3. The terms and conditions and other information in respect of Unsecured Loans are given in Annexure - B (B) 

18.82 

18.82 

1,495.36 

443.39 

98.65 

52.65 

594.69 

0.35 

13.16 

46.57 

60.08 

654.77 

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated statements of 
assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash flows appearing in Annexures IV, I, II and 
2. The terms and conditions and other information in respect of Secured Loans are given in Annexure -B (A) 



Neme of Lesder 

From Banks: 

arnat nka Bak 

Karnataka Rank 

harnatnkn Bank 

Karmatka Bank 

Karnatakn Bank 

elr Hatk of luin 

From Otbers: 

IAditsa Iurta FuNaRY 

TA IINACIAL 

SEFVIES 

Tata aita 

ofoctusaptal 
ufect Capital 

Karnataka Bank Lumtedl Ihast of Mtacien 

Katutakis Kauk 

Punab Natiogal ILank 

Notes 

Purpoe of Credit 
Tacilit 

I'hirrlusr nf Velk 

Pubn of Vehk 

Ihe u of Vrhkk 

Ihunur of Mnriity 

A) Collatera Securitles: 

usipr Iunsr 

usiirss urgwiN 

Working CapitalA 
"apital xwi 

Ihuruof Macuey 

IhurluM of Macinen 

Equipnrt 
|Purra of Ma lulen a 

Fquipm 

Working Caital 

Wurking Capital 

RETATED RTATEMENT or PRIRCPAL TERMA OP AECURED TERMA LOANA AND AASETA CHARogD AA AgCURT 
tioned 

170 

7H 75 

Total Long Term Borrow 

1. Facil1tues frorn Karnataka bank are backed with followin 

ON O10 year Gov 
Securits 

2.75n 

Rate of 
Intereet iea 

Serurite 

2 66 

1510 yeat invt 

Cah1nwla 

A) Collatenl Secaritles Equitable Mortkage of following properti 

Security 
256" 

Total (B) 

"J.77 

S00.00 RLR" 0.G09% 
prad) 

belongng to Mr. Mufaddal Naimudd 

nties 

PrimaryA Colleteral Rernritles 

hottatkin of Vee 

toten of Velk 

IItrentkh of Vehk 

Iiman 

(ollateral kefer No 
F'ixrd dewnits 

Totnl (A) 

Primun Ipott 
materiot 

1,000,0o 6 monuIs T-bill Piuan 

Piman pottnn of Ma tinen 
ellteral Fefr Note LiA te vi) A Note 

Oovt lian It stk of Nt f taw 

Not 

oatrl Foer Not A) 

aten of Mactiry 

2 Fac1lties from Purnjab National bank atr backrd with following Securities 

A 

Maturlties) (A"B) 

Total Sbort Term Borrowings 

Grand Total 

ipotrcatn of Maclen Fuipe 

IIlvalon of Machiney a uipncn 

curul nsse 

vi) A Ntr 

plant itall 

le vij 

k debtn, kerivablrs and otet cunra 
ssets of the Compn 

Collatenl: Reler Note l(A) s Note 1 

Pom 

Collatenl Refer Note 2 A 

No af MI 
Payment Aehednle 

FMT 

Mouth tarting 

Moutl staW 

Monti tartuy 

120 Months ith 
nths Matorin! 

nrtonum 

Iv) Commercal property situated at shop bearnng No Fl. 2 & 
loor of SA Trade Centre, admeasu r1ng 159sg ft and 146 Sa ft respectively., (totai built un area of 
Ranguny, Secunderabad, belonging to Mr. Mufaddal Najmuddin Deesawala, 

305 

Montls with L. 

Mots tattitk 

2 Mt tatitg 

HI Mout stoti 

IH Mtuthis sturtis 

7 Mottis stortitg 

287. 

IN Muuls surtiu 

4H Mouts surti 
rom t3/s/02s 

Ou Deud 

.420.AA 

I17.34 

608.69 
3.038.58 
LO07A 

S02.33 

1,510.19 

4,548.76 

Outetanding amount as a 
a0a-2024 

963.74 

B) 100" guar antee covered by Natiornal Cred1t Guararntee Trustee Company Limited (NcGTC) on the outatanding amount for the credit fac1lity provnded under the KBL GECL scheme 

L.032.7 

Industrnal property situated at Plot No 3, Medchal, Siddipet Zone Industrial Park kucharam Medak District 502336 with land measuring 8094 sq metes and budding to be conastructed thereon measuring 57080.4 l sq ft standing in thhe name of company 

016 40 

w Commraal property aituated at Sy No 11o|1. House bearing No 1-33-276 1 (old No 30.-23/2) on plot no I and 2 situated at Tirumalghery GHMC under Alwal Crcie l6, Ranga Retde 
Dstnct 500010 with land measuring 363 50 yards and budlding constructed thereon witlh ground + 2 upper Roors measurng S087 wq belongng to Mr. Mutaddal N Dr 

17537 

m) Industral property situated at Plot No P.9/1811 castern part, 1DA, Nachaam Village. Uppal Mandal Kapra Muncipality Medchal Malkan District -500076, Land measurng 702 sg. vards 

) Non AKn vacant land admeasunng Ac .25 guntas or 12705 sq vde at Sy No 288/1 and 288/2, Sikandalapur, Slivampt, Medak owned by the company 
3 Personal guarantee of drectors Mr Muladdal Namuddin Deesaw ala, Mra Sak1na Mufaddal Deesnwala, Ms. Fatena Mufaddal Dee sawala and Ma. Zabra Mufaddal Deehawala 

4. Facltues from Adtya Brle Funance are backed wath followne Secuntirs: 

1.449.71 

and factory buláing constructed thereon wnhi ground - first floor measuring 3358 4 1aq t belonging to M/s BJ Ameenji Interniational Rubbers INC propretorshap concert af Mr Mutadda N 

3,466.21 

w Commercaal property situated at F.17ipart in premises no 5.5-65 to 7s, 77, and 78, first floor of SA trade centre adieasuring 493 sq ft together wuh UDS meaaurng 5.03 sq yards Raniguny. Secunderabad, belong1ng to Mr. Mufaddal Najmudd1n Deesawala. 
din Deo 3. 

AKNEXURE - BÊA 

3-03-2023 

5-64, 64 |1, 65/1, 65/2 66/2, Rangunj CroNs Road, Secunderabad, Telangana-500003 measurng 476 sq ft and UDS of 3 sq yards 

Commencal Shop No S2., S3 and S4 constructed along wath UDS of land on 2nd floor of tlie complex known as SA trade Centre, Raniguny, Secunderabad belongIng to Mr Takhum 

u/SEC-BAD 
w 500 003. 

393.11 

1,034.2 

L.627 84 

1,971.45 

emises no 5-5-66/2, 66/3, 66/4, 66/5, 77/ 1, 77/2 78 and portion of 5-5-64(old no 7936) in firat 
a of 305 Sqft jout of 950 sq ft together witlh UDS of land measurng 08 sq yards sutuated at 

u Commrcaal Shops No F24 and F25, constructed on Ist floor of the complex known an SA Trnde Centre total measuring 305 S� hs in premises bearsng 5.5-66/2, 66/3, 66/4, 66/5 
77/ 1, 77/2, 77/8 and portuon of 5 5.64old no 7936| with total UDS of land measurng 16.32 sq yards situated at Ranigung, Secunderabad belonging to Mt. Mufaddal Namuddin Dersawala 
x Cormmeral Shops No (presently numbered as 22), conatructed on Iat floor of tlie complex krnown as SA Trade Centre total measuring 358 Sq, fts in Eastern asde portion of premuses 

tearng 55 61, 64/1, 65/2, and 66/2 and portion of 5 5 64 (old no 7936) with total UDS of land nensurng 16.32 sq yards nituated at Raniguny, Secunderabad belong1ng to Mr Mufaddal Najmudd1n Deesawa 

V, Shivanpet, Medak, Telangana owned by Fatema Mutaddal Deesl MNAAT, 90 ,290 A 2, 298 E3 1, 295 A, 293 AA and 

u Exclusrve charge orn Mot no. Unat no. 307 Tlud loor, Aslhoka ne Mall, MH No. 3-7-72, Sy no. I 18, Yalal«galag adda, Mtoosapet Villge, Medchal, Telasgana owned by Sakina Mufadda! 
u) Personal guar antee of Mr Mufaddal Nnjnudd1n Dersawaln, Mre Sakina Mufaddal Dersawala, Ma Fateun Mufaddal Deesawala 

iman: anpasu cne on Enin Stock 



Name of Lender 

From Banks: 

Unsecured Loans Irom Promotcrs/ Dircctors are interest frec and all are token without ony nrcconditions attached towards repymes 

Axis Bank 

Axis Bank 

From 0thers: 

Aditya Birla Finance Limited 

Edelweiss Finance 

Poonawala Fincorp Limited 

Fullerton India 

FEDBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES Busincss 

Nco Growth Finance 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF TERMS & CONDITIONS OF UNSRCURED LOANS 

Tata Capital Finacial 

Mufaddal N Dessawala 

Purpose 

Sakina Dessawala 
Fatema Mufaddal Dessawala 
Zahra Mufaddal Dessawala 

Business 

Business 

BusineSS 

|Indostar Capital Finance Limited Business 

Business 

Busincss 

Busincss 

Business 

Business 

|Business 
Business 
Business 
Business 

Sanctioned 
Amount 

25.00 

30.00 

TOTAL (AJ 

30 50 

30.30 

20.30 

30.55 

50.00 

Rate of 

interest 

42.15 

16.000, 

TOTAL (B) 
TOTAL (A+B) 

16.500 

18.50º% 

18,00 

32.00 16.50º, 

19.50°,n 

22.29 19.00°% 

18.250, 

16.05°% 

18.00°% 

Re-Payment Schednle 
No. of EMI EMI Am ount 

36 Months starting 
from 05/04/2021 

36 Months starting 
from 20/11/2019 

36 Months starting 
from 5/05/2021 

24 Months starting 
from 2/06/2022 

24 Months stating 
from 5/05/2021 

36 Months starting 
from 5/07/2022 

36 Months starting 
from 05/ 12/2019 

40 Months Staring 
Irom 03/01/2020 

36 Months starting 
from 05/11/2019 

36 Months starting 
from 03/ 12/2019 

0.88 

106 

L51 

L03 

1.11 

1.14 

0.87 

1.91 

50 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Outstanding amount aS at 

31-03-2025 31-03-2024| #WW###*W# 

0.62 

29.29 

8.82 
2.29 

41.02 

ANNEXURE - B(B) 

41.02 

.09 

96 

14.77 

1.53 
5.77 

SEC-8AD 
500 003. 

29.12 
29.12 

9.63 

3.54 

13.16 

12.99 

18.07 

24.40 

1.13 

3.36 

1.83 

1.71 

0.35 

65.74 
78.91 



RESTATED STATEMENT OF DEFERRED TAX IASSETS) / LIABILITIES 

Particulars 

Provision of Gratuity as at the year end 

Major Components of deferred tax arising on account of timing differences are: 
Timing Difference Due to Depreciation 
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) (A) 

Timing Difference Due to Gratuity Expenses 
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) (B) 

III 

Consoldated 

31-03-2025 

(14.13)| 
(3.56) 

31.55 
31.55 

7.94 

4.38 

As at 
31-03-2024 

RUBE 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

/SEC-BAD 
Ll 500 003. 

(55.77) 
(14.04) 

43.32 

43.32 
10.90 

ANNEXURE - C 

(3.13) 

31-03-2023 

Cumulative Balance of Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability) (Net) (A+B) 
Note: The above statement should be read with the signiicant accounting policies and notes to restated statements of 
assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash ows appearing 

KMITEO 

242.21 
67.38 

33.68 
33.68 

9.37 

76.75 

Annexures IV, I, II and 



RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG TERM PROVISIONS 

Particulars 

Provision for Employee Benefits 
Provision for Gratuity 
Total 

Note- As per Accounting Standard 15 
accounting standard are given below: 

method 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 

28.46 
28.46 

As at 

31-03-2024 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs] 
Standalone 

ANNEXURE - D 

39.10 

39.10 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

31-03-2023 

"Employee Benefits", the disclosure of Employee Benefits as defined in the 

30.60 

Defined Benefit Plan: Present value of gratuity is determined bascd on atuarial valuation using the projected unit credit 

30.60 



Trade Payables 
For Goods & Services 
Micro and Small Enterpriscs 
Others 

Total 

Notes: 

from the date of transactions 

Particulars 

4. There were no unbilled trade pavables. 

) MSME 
() Others 

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March, 2025 

(m) Disputed dues- MSME 
(1v) Disputed dues - Others 

i) MSME 
(ii) Others 

Particulars 

Trade Pavables ageing schedule: As at 31st March, 2024 

(ii) Disputed dues- MSME 

i) MSME 

Particulars 

(iv) Disputed dues - Others 

(ii) Others 

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash 0ows annearin in Annexures IV, I, I| and . 

2. Management is compiling information regarding MSME Suppliers which covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined 
in the Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. bave been in nrocess to confirmation from suppliers with the Company 
Therefore the above disclosure has been extracted from the Audited Gnonciale to the vtent of information made available witn tne Company 

3. Ageing of the Supplier, alogwith any amount involved in disputes ag required y Schedule IIl of Companies Act, 2013 is disclosed below 
after it becomes due for pay ment. In case of no credit terms defined the brenk up of agewise supplier balance is given below after consiering 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF TRADE PAYABLES 

Consolldated 

Particulars 

31-03-2025 

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME 

Trade Pavables ageing schedule: As at 31st March, 2023 

(iv) Disputed dues - Others 

1,398.07 
1,479.62 

2,877.69 

Lcss han 1 yeat 

1,398.07 
1,429.18 

Less than 1 vear 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

1,261.59 
793.74 

Standalone 

As at 
31-03-2024 

Less than 1 year 

1.273.0 i 
790.39 

784.99 
1.195.90 

2,072.41 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Outstanding for following periods frorm due date of payment 

|-2 vears 23 years More than 3 years 

31-03-2023 

49.95 

802.67 

1,242.84 

2,045.51 

to restated 

11.42 

5.65 

17.68 

46.94 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of pavment 
1-2 vears More than 3 years 

standalone statements of agsets and 

0.49 

ANNEXURE - E 

2-3 years 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of paVment 
1-2 vears 2-3 vears 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs 

Total 

1,398.07 
1,479.62 

More than 3 years 

Total 

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs) 

1.273.01 
799.39 

Total 

802.67 

1.242.84 



Other Current Liabilitie s 
Accrued Interest but not due 
Advance Received from Customcrs 
Sundry Creditors for expenses 
| Provident fund payable 
ESI Payable 
Professional tax Payable 
Salaries Payable 

KESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT LIARILITIES AND SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

Wages Payable 
Remuneration Payable to Directors 

GST Payable 

TDS Payable 
Audit Fees Payable 
Other Payables 
Total 

Short Term Provisions 

Provision for Gratuity 

Particulars 

Provision for Income Tax 

Total 

Notes: 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 

UBBE 

13.00 

SEC-BAD 

500 003. 

138.40 
119.47 

0.99 

0.30 

0.40 

8.71 

13.33 

18.57 

2.94 

9.49 

5.00 

|1.82 

342.42 

3.09 

223.62 

226.71 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

As At 
31-03-2024 

9. 10 

194.64 

158.94 

).94 

0.45 

1.47 

5.36 

10.96 

10.91 

11.25 

9.77 

0.50 

19.97 

434.26 

4.23 

ANNEXURE - F 

156.59 

160.82 

31-03-2023 

8.83 

99.57 
6.01 

1.33 

5.92 
15.36 

5.90 
4.56 

17.35 

0.35 

19.45 

184.64 

3.08 
120.30 

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated standalone 
statements of assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash flows appearing in 

123.38 



FY 2022-23 (Standalone) 

Name of Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Land At Cost 

Building 
Plant and Machinery 

Note: 

Computers & Penpherals 
Electrical Equipments 

Total 

|Office Eqiupment 

Previous Year 

FY 2023-24 (Standalone) 

Name of Assets 

Land At Cost 

Building 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Plant and Machnery 

Furniture And FLNtures 
Vehicles 

Computers & Peripherals 
Electrical Equipments 
Office Egiupment 

Total 

Previoas Year 

Fixtures 

Land At Cost 
Buld1ng 

Particu lars 

ehicles 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Plant and Machinery 
Furniture And Fixtures 

Total 

Electcal Fo 
|Office Egiupment 

Grand Total 
Previous Year 

FY 2022-23 (Standalone ) 

Name of Assets 

|Capital Work in Progress 

Previous Year 

FY 2023-24 (Stan dalone) 

renpherals 
ents 

Name of Assets 

Total 

Previous Year 

For the period ended 31st March 2025 (Consolidated) 

Capital Work in ProgreNS 

Grand Total 

Previous 

Captal Work in Progress 

As on 01-04-2022 Addition daring 
the year 

Particulars 

at 31-03. 03-2025 
024 As at 31-03.207 

243,9g 

124.83 
836.08 

As on 

64 1 

226.33 

13.43 

As 

3.41 
18.73 

1,531.50 

1,393.34 

Ageing of Capita-Work-in Progress is as follows: 

459.06 

s47.45 

66.02 

254.63 

17.00 
5.41 

21.14 

2366.77 

As on 01-04 

2024 

As on o1-04-2023 Addition daring 

the year 

1,531.50 

459 06 

696.06 

1,055. 18 
93.70 

460.85 

17.00 

23.79 

2,842.95 
2,366.77 

For the period ended 3 1st March 2025 (Consolldated) 
Particulars 

561.77 

561.77 

425.02 

561.77 

1-04 

Kestated Statement Of Property., Plant A Eanipment and Intangible Assets 

154.36 

Gross Block 

154.36 

215.07 

Less than 1 year 

57.02 

571.23 

154.36 

11.37 
l.31 

28.29 

3.58 
2.00 

2.41 

835.26 
138.16 

Gross Block 

207.73 

31.90 

2.65 

600.65 

835.26 

Addition 
during the year 

Gross Block 

2.10 

1.051.0Í 

28.42 

1.70 

As on 01-04-2022 Addition during Deduction 
the gear 

5.99 

1.87 

1,091.17| 
600.65 

9.46 

Gross Block 

.46 

136.75 

154.36 

Gross Block 
1-04-2023 Addition during Deduction 

the year duriag the 

154.36 

Deduction 
daring the 

9.46 

Dednction 
during the 

Additlon 

duriog the year 

57.02 

57.02 

Gross Block 

124.46 

Deductlon 
during the 

year 

154.36 

124.46 

124.46 

during the 

571.23 

571.23 

571.23 

As on 31-03 
2023 

Deduction 

duriag the 
year 

As 

459.06 

696 06 

847.45 

h6.02 

202 

5.41 | 
21.14 

2,366.77 
1,531.50 

-03 

59.06 

696. 06 
1.055. 18 

93.70 

17.00 

37.30 

23.79 

2,842.95 
2.366.77 

As on 31-03 
2025 

459.06 

698.16 

2,106.27 
122.12 

460.85 

18.70 
43 29 

25.67 

2,842.95 

As on 31-03 
202% 

56 1.77 

As on 31-03. 

2024 

154.36 

154.36 

As on 31-03 
2025 

211.37 

Amouat lo Capital-Work-in Progress for period of 
1-2 vears 2-3 vean More than : 

211.37 

154.36 

Depreciation and Amortization 

As on o1-04- for the year Deduction 
during the 

No Project was temporarn1ly suspended by the Company as at 31-03-2025, 31-03-2024, 31-03-2023. 

21.00 

355 3) 

25 09 

112.52 

569.58 

I1.56 

417.14 

As on 01-04 
2023 

5L21 

4315 

J5.52 

171.9O 
13U 

2024 

3.30 

15. 19 

733.71 

Restated Standalone Statement Of Capital Work in Progress 

Total 

569.58 

As on 01-04 

112.49 

524.33 

44.13 

112.11 

15.64 

4.10 

18.32 

831.10 

733.71 

As on 01-04 
2022 

As on01-04 

2023 

As on 01-04 
2024 

211.37 

154.36 

30.23 

87 85 

10,43 

0. 27 
3,62 

164.12 
152.44 

Depreclation and Amortization 

for the year 

61.26 

81.17 

8.61 

872 

2.23 

0.79 

3.13 

195.91 

161.12 

for the period 

55.55 

Depreciation and Amortization 

146.66 

18.49 

108.25 

1.15 
9.06 

2.59 

341.75 
195.91 

during the 

98.52 

98.52 

for the perlod 

Deduction 

during the 
period 

98.52 

Depreciation and Amortization 
for the year Deduction 

during the 

Depreciation and Amortization 
for the year Deduction 

during the 

Depreciation and Amortization 

Deduction 

during the 
period 

As on 31-03 

2023 

51.24| 
443.15 

35.52 

171.90 
1341 

15.19 

aUBBE 
SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

733.71 

As on 31-03 
2024 

569.58 

30 

112.49 

524.33 

4413 

112.11 
15.64 

4.J0 

18.32 

As on 31-03 

2025 

831.10 

733.71 

168.05 

670 G9 

62.62 

220.35 

16.79 

13.15 

20.91 

As on 31-03. 

2023 

1,172.85 
831.10 

As on 31-03 
2024 

As on 31-03 
2025 

As on 31-03 

459.06 

Net Block 

644.82 

404.30 

30.50 

82.72 
3.60 

2.10 

1,633.06 

2023 

5.96 

As on 31-03. 
2024 

961 92 

2024 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

459.06 

583.56 
530.86 

49.57 

348.74 

1.37 

33.21 

2,011.8s 

1,633 06 

As on 31 -03 

2025 

.48 

459.06 

(Amount in Pa. Lakha) 
Block 

240.50 

530.11 

91 

30.14 

2,761.27 
2.011.85 

.76 

As on 31-03 

561.77 

As on 31-03 

Net Block 

As on 31-03. 
2025 

ANNEXURE -G 

154.36 

154.36 

Net Block 

As on 31-03 
2022 

Armount n Ps. Lakhs) 

Net Block 

211.37 

243. 99 
10. 

211.37 
154.36 

Aa0 77 
39 6 

83.81 
2.36 

0.37 

7.17 

As on 31-0 
2023 

961.92 
976. 19 

The above statement should be read wath the signihcant accounting polices and notes to restated staternents of assets and lhabilitie, Stateuent of profits and losses and Statement of cash Oows anneatimo 
Annexures IV, I, Il and 1Il. 

459.06 

644.82 
404.30 

30.50 

82.72 

3.60 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhsi 

2. 10 

5.96 

As on 31-03 
2024 

1,633.06 6 

961.92 

459 06 

583 56 

(Am t in Rs. Lakhsi 

330 86 

3321 

2.011.8s 

1,633.06 

As on 31-03 
2022 

561.7 

561.77 
425.0 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Net Block 

As on 31-03 
2023 

561.77 

As on 31-03 
2024 

154.36 

154.36 

154.36 

2022 



RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG.-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated 
Capital Advance 
Oher Loans and Advances 

Total 

Particulars 

"Loan & Advances to Related party 

Notes: 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 

402.68 
54.19 

456.87 

B8S 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

(Anount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

ANNEXURE - H 

As at 
31-03-2024| 

111.38 

111.38 

31-03-2023 

60.00 

1. The atbove statement should be read with the signifcant accounting policies and notes to restated statements of 
assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash flows appearing in Annexures IV, I, Il and 

60.00 



Scunt deposits 

RtSTATED STATEMENT OF 0THER NON.CURRENT A88rT8 

Notes: 

Particulars 

Ned lDcposits (1maturty more than 12 months) Total 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 

222.17 
147.36 

369.52 

UBBE 
SEC-BAD 

500 003. ATED 

(Amount in Rn, Lakha) 
Standalone 

As at 

31-03-2024 

216.22 
199.70 

ANNEXURE -I 

415.92 

31-03-2023 

147.79 

1 The above statement should be read with the siønifcant accounting nolicies and notes t0 restated statements of asscts and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash flows appearing in AnneXUres V, I, II and |ll. 

248.68 
396.47 



Current Investments 
Investment in Mutual Fund 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF cURRENT INVESTMENT 

Particulars 

a. Aditya Birla Sun life Liquid Fund (10,630 units) 
b. Aditya Birla Sun life Corporate Bond Fund (10,848 units) 

Total 
Aggregate amount of quoted investments market value Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 
Notes: 

JAggregate provision made for diminution in value of investments 

Consolidated 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

31-03-2025 

38.05 

11.94 

49.99 
56.00 

ANNEXURE - J 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

As at 

31-03-2024| 31-03-2023 

38.05 

38.05 

41.00 

38.05| 

38.05 
38.25 

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated statements of assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash flows appearing in Annexures IV, 1, II and I. 



Raw Materials 

Work in Progress 
Finished Goods 

Stores and Spares 

Total 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF INVENTORIES 

Particulars 
Consolidated 

BBEA 

31-03-2025 

2,167.78 

SEC-BAD 

500 003. 

1,179.84 
979.20 

217.45 

4,544.27 

As at 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

31-03-2024 

1,917.35 
727.31 
305.02 

ANNEXURE - K 

170.61 

3,120.30 

31-03-2023 
1,120.64 

330.38 
447.79 
166.88 

Note-: 1. Invenotry has been physically verified by the management of the Company at the end of respective 
period/year. 

2,065.69 

2. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated statements 
of assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash flows appearing in Annexures IV, 
I, II and II. 



Trade Receivables (Unsecured, Considerced Good) 

Particulars 

loutstanding fora period exceeding six months 

others 

From Directors/ Promoters/ Promoter Group/Associates/ Relatives of Directors/ Group Companies. 

Outstan ding for a period not exceeding6 months 

Total 

From Directors/ Promoters/ Promoter Group/Associates/ Relatives of Directors/ Group Companies. 
|Others 

2. List of perse ineures N, 1, Il nd ! 

ITrade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March, 2025 

Particulars 

() Undisputed Trade receivables -considered good 
Undisputed Trade receivables -considered doubtful 

(üi) Disputed trade receivables considered good 
(iv) Disputed trade receivables considered doubtful 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2024 

Particulars 

i Undisputed Trade receivables -considered good 
(0 Undisputed Trade receivables -considered doubtful 
(Lui) Disputed trade receivables considered good 

(iv) Disputed trade receivables considered doubtful 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March. 2023 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES 

1 The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policics and notes to restated statemcnts of assets cash l appearng 

Particulars 

Undisputed Trade receivables -considered good 
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered doubtful 

Consolidated 

|(üi) Disputed trade receivables considered good 
(iv) Disputed trade receivables considered doubtful 

31-03-2025 

362.92 

123.97 

1,210.36 

1,697.25 

procedure to determine whether the liet ie nnmpnes has bccn determined by the Management and relicd upon by thc Auditors. The Auditors have not performed any list is accurate and complete. 

Less than b months 
1,334.33 

As at 

Less thAn 6 nonths 

1,154.12 

31-03-2024| 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
standaone 

326.39 

425,96 
728. 16 

1,480.51 

I12.38 

31-03-2023 

Less than 6 months 6 monthsl year 

537.69 

RUBBE 

434.21 

SEC-BAD 

500 003. 

404.14 

133.55 

971.90 

s and liabilitics, Statement of profits 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
montln 1 vear More than 3 yearn 2 3 years 12 yeart 

J48.50 

ANNEXURE - L 

# and losses and Statement of 

55.64 

13.35 

Outstanding for following periods from duc date of payment 
5 months -1 year 12 years More than 3 years 

115.65 

3 years 

85.82 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

46 25 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of pavment 
12 years Vore than 3 years 2-3 years 

325.63 88.80 19 78 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Total 

1,697.25 

Total 

1,480.51 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Total 

971.90 

3. Agemg ol the Trade receivable. alogwith Any amount involved in disputes, if Any as reouired by Schedule Il! nf Companics Act. 2013 is disclosed as below. Ageing ol debtors is hased on the date of transaction in case there is no credit period agreed at the time of Supply. 

11.57 



RESTATED STATEMENT OF CASH & CASH EOUIVALENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

Particulars 

Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 
other Bank Balances 

lCash on Hand (As certified and verified by Management) 
|Total 
Fixed Deposits (Refer Note 1) 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 

10.03 

4.65 

14.68 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

SEC-BAD 

500 003. 

As at 

31-03-2024 

2.37 

ANNEXURE - M 

9.48 

11.85 

31-03-2023 
120.47 

5.57 

1. According to management, no fixed deposit is having maturity below 3 months, and accordingly basis of their maturity pattern, such fixed deposits shown in Current & Non Current Assets. 

126.05 

2. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated statements of assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash flows appearing in Annexures IV, I, II and II. 



|Advance to suppliers 
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated 

Advance to Staff 

KSTATED STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Others 

Particulars 

Balance With Revenue Authorities 

Total 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 

JBBE RU 

29.81 
22.97 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

78.69 

131.47 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Standalone 
As at 

31-03-2024| 

203.93 
20.07 

23.63 

ANNEXURE - N 

2.16 

249.78 

31-03-2023 

3 Loans and advances given to employees are in nature of advances against salaries and not in nature of loans, 
therefore are not interest bearing. 

21.14 

17.34 

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated standalone 
statements of assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash lows appearing in 
Annexures IV, I, Il and III. 

66.80 

2. List of persons/ entities classified as 'Promoters' and 'Group Companies' has been determined by the Management 
and relied upon by the Auditors. The Auditors have not perfornmed any procedure to determine whether the list is 
accurate and complete. 

6.89 
112.17 



other Current Assets 
TDS Recoverable 

Interest Accrued on Term deposits 
|Insurance Claim Receivable 

|GST Appeal Fees 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Particulars 

Nagasuri chit funds private limited 
Cash Ladder chits private limited 
Prepaid Expenses 

Other Receivables 
Total 

Consolidated 

UBB 

31-03-2025 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

12.73 

17.29 
12.15 

0. 18 

42.35 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

As at 
31-03-2024| 

12.53 

13.34 

ANNEXURE -0 

25.87 

31-03-2023 

26.12 

6.10 

6.07 

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated 
statement of assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash lows appearing 
in Annexures IV, I, Il and II. 

38.29 



Revenue from Operations 

a) Sale of Products+ 
Railway Rubber Pad 

Elastomeric Bridge Bearing Pads,POT PTFE Bearings.Slab Scal &% 

Railway - UIC Vestibules 
Rubberised Level Crossing Pads 

Expansion Joints 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

Particulars 

b) Sale of Services* 

Moulded and long length Rubber Sheets, Cow Mats, Gym Mats &, 

Extruder Items 

Total 
* Sale of Products and Services doesn't include GST Amount. 

Consolldated 

JBBSA 
SEC-BAD 

500 003 

31-03-2025 

for the Year ended on 
31-03-2024 

2,890.04 

1.835.47 
967.17 

3,196.43 

S1L.39 
9.400.50 

4.68 

9.405. 18 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Standalone 

2,530 g9 

1.444.69 

821.00 
2.927.84 

ANNEXURE - P 

609.32 

8,333.84 

8,333.84 

31-03-2023 

2,573.09 

641.83 
745.36 

2,891.58 

551.81 
7,403.68 

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated statements of assets 

and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash flows appearing in Annexures IV, I, II and III 

4.81 

7.408.48 



Balances Written off 

Related and Recurring Income: 

FDR Interest 

Sub Total (a) 

Related and Non Recurring Income: 
Custom Duty Drawpack 
Discount Received 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF 0THER INCOME 

Particulars 

Sub Total (b) 
Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss 

Dividend Incomne 

Non related and Non Recurring Income: 

|Total (A+b+c) 

Net gain/loss on sale of Motor Car 
Sub Total (c) 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 

RUB8 

10.19 

10.19 

SEC-BAD 

u 500 003. 

4.44 

4.52 

8.95 

18.70 

18.70 

37.84 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

As at 
31-03-2024 

15.84 

15.84 

1.99 

72.46 
74.45 

ANNEXURE 

90.29 

31-03-2023 

12.85 

12.85 

1. The classification of other income as recurring/not-recurring, related/not-related to business 
activity is based on the current operations and business activity of the Company as deterInined by the 
management. 

12.85 

2. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated 
statements of assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash flows 
appearing in Annexures IV, 1, II and III. 



Cost of Material Consumed 
Opening Stock of Raw Material 
Add: Purchases of Raw Material 
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material 
Total 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMPD 

Purchase of Packing Material 
Purchase of Packing Material 
Total 

Opening 

Particulars 

Purchase of Store Spares 

Closing 

Total 

Purchase of Stock in Trade 
Purchase of Stock in Trade 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 

1,917.35 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

6,385.16 
2,167.78 

6,134.74 

170.61 
217.45 

(46.83) 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

As at 

31-03-2024 

1,120.64 

6,107.03 
1,917.35 

ANNEXURE - R 

5,310.32 

166.88 

170.61 
(3.73)| 

31-03-2023 

524.09 
5,734.94 
1,120.64 

5,138.38 

36.93 

166.88 
(129.95) 

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated 

statements of assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash flows 
appearing in Annexures IV, I, II and II. 



RESTATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN TNVENOPIRs Or FINISHED GOODS 6 WORK-IN 

Closing Inventories 
Work in Progress 
Finished goods 
Sub Total (A) 

|Opening Inventories 
Work in Progress 
Finished goods 
Sub Total (B) 

Particulars 

|Changes in Inventories 

PROGRESS 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 

1,179.84 

979.20 

2,159.04 

727.31 
305.02 

1,032.33 

(1,126.71) 

SEC-BAD 

500 003. 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

As at 
Standalone 

31-03-2024 

727.31 
305.02 

1,032.33 

330.38 

447.79 

1. The lnventory has been physically verified on periodic basis by the management. 

ANNEXURE - S 

778.17 

(254.16) 

31-03-2023 

330.38 
447.79 
778.17 

238.35 
373.22 
611.58 

(166.59)| 
2. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated statements of assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash flows 
appearing in Annexures IV, I, II and III. 



Wages 

Salary and Wages & Bonus 
Salary to Staff 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 

Particulars 

Contractor Worker Expenses 
lContribution to Provident Fund and Other Fund 
Employee Medical Insurance Expenses 
Staff Welfare Expenses 

Grauity 
|Other Welfare Expenses 

Total 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 

1,261.21 
186.43 

147.38 
927.39 

9.52 

25.36 

(11.77) 
1,284.32 

aUBBE 
SEC-BAD 

ul 500 003. 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

As at 
31-03-2024 

1.014.91 

160.94 
175.45 

678.53 

6.90 
4.01 

49.98 

9.65 

ANNEXURE - T 

1,085.45 

31-03-2023 
562.71 

154.36 
244.93 
163.42 

11.27 
4.14 

18.83 

8.84 

4.33 
610.11 



|lntcrcst Cxpense 
Other Borrowing cost 

Total 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF FINANCE COST 

Particulars 
Consolidated 

31-03-2025| 
481.05 

40.14 

521.19 

SEC-BAD 
500 003 

As at 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

AITEO 

ANNEXURE -U 

31-03-2024 31-03-2023 
414.24 

5.05 
419.3O 

278.09 
41.51 

319.60 



RESTATED STATEMENT OF DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION 

Particulars 

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 
Total 

Consolidated 

31-03-2025 
341.75 

341.75 

RUBBE 

SEC-BAD 
u 500 003. 

ANNEXURE - V 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

As at 
31-03-2024| 

195.91 
195.91 

31-03-2023 
164.12 

164.12 



Rent 

Insurancc Expcnscs 

Auditors Fce 
Profcssional And Lcgal Fees 

Miscellancous Expenses 
Total 

Miscellaneous Expenses 
Advertiscment Expenscs 
Busincss & Promotion Exp 
Boarding & Loadging 
Carriage inward and Hamali 
Clearing and Forwarding Charges 
Computer and Internet Expenscs 
Comission & Brokerage 
Contract Expenscs 
Consumables 

Customs duty on import 
Donations 
Electricity Charges 
Factory Expenses 
Factory Electricity Expenses 
Rates & Qty Difference 

Foremen Charges 

Foreign Currency Fluctuation Loss 

Freight 
Freight Outward 
Fixed Assets Written Off 

Furnance Dicsel Expenscs 
GST & TDS 

Installation Charges 
Internet Charges 
Job Work Charges 

Machine Repairs 
Loading Unloading Expenses 

Membership Fees 

Particulars 

Other Claims 
Office and Maintenance Charges 

Other Transport Expenses 
PF Expenses 

Packing Material 
Postage And Courier Charges 

Printing And Stationery 
Property Tax 
Rates & Taxes 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER EXPENSES 

Retention chargers 
ROC Expneses 
Sales Tax 

Secuirity Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Loss in Chit funds 

Telephone Charges. 
Technical Services Expenses 

Testing Charges 

Vehicle Repairs 
Travelling and Accomodation Expenses 

Weights & Measurements 
Sub Total 

Consolldated 

31-03-2025 
38 07 

1803 

500 

1.170.58 

1,260.80 

58.74 

10. 18 

T06.66 

3.91 

35.54 

4 93 
139.15 

0.94 

32.03 

247.07 
32.14 

178.79 

10.01 

6.29 

11.04 

11.69 

9.34 

3.77 

2.37 

0.92 

98.84 

9.98 

11.97 

23.38 

0.01 

11.01 

4.10 

91.92 

4.02 

0.89 

1,170.58 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

As at 
31-03-2024| 

30.42 

I|04 
5968 

0.50 

874.78 
976.82 

37.32 

44 66 

)91 

2049 
1105 
47.37 

|1.95 

1.41 
27.66 

269.04 

6.66 

5.55 

51.36 

122.73 

5.83 

1.68 

12.23 

6.96 

3.33 

2.05 

2.11 

0.11 

0.93 

78.14 

8.68 

9.72 

2.50 

7.85 

16.85 

12.90 

3.68 

2.57 

4.24 

ANNEXURE - W 

24.02 

7.98 

0.27 

874.78 

31-03-2023 

22 22 

2231 
|139 

0.35 

90394 
1.068.82 

15.21 
273 

1.79 

19 96 

49 83 

23.00 

|45 

25.75 

212.43 

50.55 

2.83 

46.76 

108.48 

63.57 

6.18 

1.60 
8.66 

0.07 

10.01 

2.98 

3.45 
1.95 

0.87 

103.75 

9.17 

2.48 

5.17 

0.10 

1.19 
19.40 

2.19 

4.16 

384:9AD 
S 003 

903.94| 



Net Worth (A) 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF MANDATORY ACCoUNTING RATIOS 

Restated Profit after tax 

Less: Prior Period Itcm 
|Adjusted Profit after Tax (B) 

(Facc Value Rs 10) 
outstanding as on the of Year (Rcfer Note 6) 
Weighted Average Numbcr of Equity shares (Face 
|Value Rs 10) ( c) 

Particulars 

Number of Equity sharcs 

Current Assets (E) 

Weighted Average Number of Equity shares (Face 
Value Rs 10) after considering Bonus Issuc of Shares 
(D) 

|Current Liabilities (F) 
Face Value per Share 
Restated Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.) 

(B/D) (After Bonus) Refer Note 6 
Return on Net worth (%) (B/A) 
Net asset value per share (A/C) (Face Value of Rs. 10 
Each) Based on actual number of shares 
Net asset value per share (A/D) (Face Value of Rs. 10 

Each) Based on number of shares of Bonus 
|Current Ratio (E/F) 
Restated Earnings Before Interest Tax Depreciation and 

Note: 
|Amortisation and Other Income (EBITDA) 

|1) The ratios have been computed as below: 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs Exccpt Per Share Datal 
Standalone Consolidated 

31-03-2025 

2,218.20 

803.38 

80.3.3 

82.80.000 

82,80,000 

82,80,000 

6,480.02 

5,420.60 

9.70 

36.22% 

26.79 

26.79 

1.20 

1,858.74 

As at 
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

1,414.82 

430.65 

430.65 

|4) The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statements. 

82,80,000 

82,80,000 

82,80,000 
4.926.36 

4,340.22 
10 

5.20 
30.44% 

17.09 

17.09 

ANNEXURE - X 

1.14 

1,214.09 

984.17 
350.09 

23.00.000 

350.09 

23.00.000 

82,80,000 

|(e) EBITDA has been calculated as Profit before Tax+Depreciation+Interest Expenses-Other Income 

3.352.15 
3.008.29 

10 

4.23 

ul 500 005. Jm) 

35.57%| 

42.79 

11.89 

|(a) Basic earnings per share (Rs. ) - : Net profit after tax as restated for calculating basic EPS / Weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the period or year 

1.11 

|(b) Diluted carnings per share (Rs. ) -: Net profit after tax as restated for calculating diluted EPS / 
|Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the period or year for diluted EPS 
|(c) Return on net worth (%) -: Net profit after tax (as restated) / Net worth at the end of the period or year 
|(d) Net assets value per share -: Net Worth at the end of the period or year / Total number of equity shares 
outstanding at the end of the period or year 

846.20 

|2) Weighted average number of equity shares is the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning 
|of the period /year adjusted by the number of equity shares issued during period/year multiplied by the 
ime weighting factor. The time weighting factor is the number of days for which the specific shares are 
|outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the period/year. In case of Subdivison and 
Bonus issue, the event has been considered as if it had occured at the beginning of restatement period. 
3) Net worth for ratios mentioned is equals to Equity share capital + Reserves and surplus ( including, 

|Securities Premium, General Reserve and surplus in statement of profit and loss). 

5) The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated 
summary statements of assets and liabilities, profits and losses and cash lows appearing in Annexures 
|IV, 1, II and II. 

6. Pursuant to Board resolution dated on 04th March, 2024 and shareholder s eonsent dated 10th 
February 2024 bonus issue of 59,80,000 equity shares of face value of Rs l0MBhe rËo 13:5 i.e. 
Thirteen (13) bonus equity shares for every five (5) cquity share held by shareholdehas been isued. 

Deanak 



A) List of Related Parties as per AS -1 
Name of the Related parties and Nature of relationship 
Key Managerial Person 

Muladdal Najmuddin DecsAwalaChairman & Managing Dircctot 
Sakina Mufaddal Decsawala Whole Time Dircto 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION 

|Tejaswini Kandra 
Javasudha kapoor 
Asfia Moin 

Srinivasan Chakravnrthi 
Fatema Mufaddal Dccsawaln 
Zahra Mufaddal Deesnwnla 

Decsawala Rubber Industrics 
Indian Rubber Co 

Relative of Key Managerinl Person 
Mustafa Saifuddin Lokhnndwala Spouse of KMI 

Ace Commercial Equipments 

Enterprise under significant Inuence of KMP or their RelatBves 
ABJ Rubber Metalico 

Sales 

Particulars 

B) TrnsActions during the period/year 

ABJ Rubber Metalico 
Deesawala Rubber Industrics 
Indian Rubber Co 
Acc Commercial Equipmcnts 

Purchases 
AB.J Rubber Metalico 

Rent Expenses 
Mufaddal Najmuddin Decsawala 
ABJ Rubber Metalico 

Director Remuneration 

Mufaddal Najmuddin Deesawala 
Sakina Mufaddal Deesawala 
Fatema Mufaddal Deesawala 

Zahra Mufaddal Deesawala 

Salary Expenses 
Mustafa Saifuddin Lokhandwala 
Srinivasan Chakravarthi 

Tejaswini Kandra 

Professional Charges 
Mustafa Saifuddin Lokhandwala 

Loan Taken 

Mufaddal Najmuddin Deesawala 
Sakina Mufaddal Deesawala 

Fatema Mufaddal Deesawala 
Zahra Mufaddal Deesawala 

Loan Repaid/ Given 
Mufaddal Najmuddin Deesawala 
Sakina Mufaddal Deesawala 
Fatema Mufaddal Deesawala 
Zahra Mufaddal Deesawala 
Mustafa Saifuddin Lokhandwala 

C) Closing Balances 

Trade Receivables 

ABJ Rubber Metalico 
Deesawala Rubber Industries 

Indian Rubber Co 

Ace Commercial Equipments 

Loan from Directors 

Mufaddal Najmuddin Deesawala 
Sakina Mufaddal Deesawala 
Fatema Mufaddal Deesawala 
Zahra Mu•addal Deesawala 

Loan given 

CFO (Appointed w.e 06 1| 2024) 
|Indcpendent Diuetot (w c 8 ||024) 
Independent Detor 

Mustala Saifuddin Lokhandwala 

Directo (^pponted w.c . 28 || 2024) 

Professional charges payable 
Mustafa Saifuddin Lokhandwala 

Remuneration Payable 
Mufaddal Naimuddin Deesawala 
Sakina Mufaddal Deesawala 
Fatema Mufaddal Deesawala 
Zahra Mufaddal Deesawala 

Non ExCeutive Diredo1 (Appointcd w.cl. 28 1 2024) 

31-Mar-25 

418.32 

003 

0 86 

15.28 

24.50 

20.40 

30.00 

18.00 

18.00 

6.00 

1.25 

2.00 

21.37 

46.71 

20.57 

9.00 

25.28 
23.19 
11.75 

6.71 

1.20 

123.93 

0.04 

0.62 

29.29 
8.82 

2.29 

1.30 

1.88 

11.45 

3.94 

(Amount in Rs Lakhs) 
31-Mar-24 

1,33668 
13.00 

L55 
|.06 

16.50 

21.00 

30.00 

15.00 

15.00 

12.00 

81.88 

26.00 

10.00 

5.50 

77.71 

20.23 

10.00 
5.50 

421.98 
1.77 

0.96 
1.25 

ANNEXURE - Y 

4.53 
5.77 

96 

31-Mar 23 

L230 | 

2.01 

12.00 

24.00 

24.00 
12.00 

3.50 

1.00 

26.00 

0.26 

8.00 

61.24 
43.53 

0.26 
8.00 

403.04 

1.10 

0.35 

5.43 

UBBE 
SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

(L 28 || 024) 
(S (Appointed wcl 06 TI 2024) 



Particulars 

Debt 

Short Term Debt 
Long Term Debt 
Total Debt 

Share holders' Fund (Equity) 
Share Capital 
Reserves & Surplus 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF CAPITALISATION 

Less: Miscellaneous Expenscs not w/off 
Total Shareholders Fund (Equity) 

Long Term Debt/ Equity 

Total Debt/ Equity 

Notes: 

Pre Iasue 
As on 31-03-2025 

1,551.2I 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs 

3,038.57 

BBEA 

4,589.78 

SEC-BAD 

500 003. 

828.00 

1,390.20 

* The corresponding post issue figures arce not determinable at this stage. 

2,21820 

137 

2.07 

ANNEXURE - Z 

1. Short term Debts represent which are expected to be paid/payable within 12 months and 
excludes installment of term loans repayable within 12 months. 

* The corresponding post issue figures are not determinableat this stage. 

2. Long term Debts represent debts other than Short term Debts as defined above but includes 
installment of term loans repayable within 12 months grouped under other current liabilities. 

Post Issue* 

3. The figures disclosed above are based on restated statement of Assets and Liabilities of the 
Company as at 31/03/2025. 



A 

B 

C 

B 

C 

D 

E 

H 

J 

K 

P 

Profit bcfore taxes As estated 

Notes: 

Less: Income Taxable in 0the than Busincss Ilend 

Tax Rate Applicable "o 
Net Taxable Income Under Business lend 

Tax Impact (A'B) 
Adjustnents: 
Income Taxnble Undcr llouse Propcrty 
Less: Deductions 

Permanent Differences 

Nct Taxable lncome Under House Property 

ExDCnscs disnllowed duc to non deduction of TDS 

Particulars 

ExDCDses disnllowed Under Scction 36 of 1he lT ACt 1961 

Timing Difference 

Expenscs disallowed Under Scction 37 of the IT Act 1061 
Total Permanent Differences 

Total Timing Differences 

Diflerence bctween tax depreciation and book deprec intion 
Expenses Disalowed/allowed Under Section 43B 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTER 

Net Adiustment (F) = (D+ E) 

Set ofT of Carricd forwarded Business Losses 

Tax Expenses/ (Saving) thereon (P*B) 

Book Profit as per MAT * 

Tax Liability, After Considering the effect of Adiustuncnt (C + G) 

MAT Rate (%) 

Tax liability as per MAT (1J) 

Current Tax being Higher of H or K 

Total Tax expenses (L+ M+N) 

Interest U/s 234A. B and C of Income Tax Act 

Tax Paid Under (Normal/MAT) in Incomne Tax Return Filed by Company 

NA 

Consolidated 

MAT refers to Minimum Altemative Tax as referred to in section l15 JB of the Income Tax Act. 1961 

31-03-2025 

UBB 

for the perlod /year ended on 

31-03-2024| 

L073 78 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

L073.78 
25.17 

r 

270.25 

0.63 

0.63 

4|.62 

L771 

29.85 

30. 49 

7.67 

277.92 

277.92 

277.92 

Normal 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
Standalone 

NA 

6912 

6942) 

)517 

174.72 

Opted for 1 15BAA Opted for 115BAA 

7.52 

7.52 

1848 

9 65 

28.12 

35.64 

8.97 

183.69 

183.69 

ANNEXURE - AA 

183.69 

Normal 

31-03-2023 

416.83 

116 83 
27.9) 

116.96 

25 86 

4.33| 

30.18 

30 J8 

g 40 

1 24.36 

4 J683 

16.69 

69.58 

124.36 

1. The aforesaid statement of tax shelters has been prepared as per the restated Summary statement of profits and losses of the Companv.The permanent/timing diferences have been computed considering the ackowledged copies of the income-tax returns/ Provisional computation of total 
income of respective years as stated above. 

124.36 

2. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated statements of assets and liabilities, Statement of profits and Josses and Statement of cash flows appearing in Annexures IV, I, Il and III. 

Normal 



Centingent lnhilitiet in repeot of: 

nat aiter iVD 0 

uetaitrre pvrn on 

REATATED ATATEMENT OF CONTINGLNT LIANILITILA 

I inmms AEA thr ompanv not ncknowlrdgrd hs debts 

Partieulare 

Total 

Rhall ol 1ht C ompany 

pods aud Sevrr Tax Drmand 

Irhall of thr Subsid1ary Company 
T% |rtaults with trsprt to Dclay filing fcc, Short Deduction and Intcrcst thercon 
Ineomr Tax utstad1ing Drmand 

Consolidated | 

154.39 

5.42 

31-03-2025 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

56.25 

141.75 
357.82 

UB8 

(Amo DPa Lakha 

Btandalone 

As at 

SEC-BAD 
500 003 

99.97 

4.76 

44.48 

ANNLXURR- An 

145.40 
294.61 

4.48 

33.18 

46.61 

1 The above stateiment should be rCad with the signihcant accounting pohcies and notes to restated statcments ot assets and 

Ihabilties. Statement of profits and JossCs and Statement of cash lows appe anng in Annexures 1V, 1. 1 and l. 

84.28 



&r. NoRatio 

2 

Current Ratio (No of Times) 
|Debt Equity Ratio (No of Times) 
IDebt Service Coverage Ratio (No of Times) 
Return On Equity Ratio ("o) 

5 Inventory Turnover Ratio (No. of Times) 

6 Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio (No.of Times) 

7 Trade Pavable Turnover Ratio ( (No.of Timesl 

8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio (No Of Times) 

Net Profit Ratio ("o) 

10 Retum On Capital Emploved ("o) 

11 Return On Investment/Total Assets (") 

(1) Current Ratio = Current Assets / Current Liabilities. 
(2) Debt- equity ratio = Total debt / Shareholders equity. 

31-Mar25 

1.20 

2.07 

1.80 

44.23% 

1.29 

(9) Net profit ratio=Net profit after taxes/Total Revenue. 

5.92 

2.58 

8.88 

(11) Return on investment/Total AssetsPAT/Total Assets. 

8.54°% 

Note: Details of numerator and denominator for the above ratios are as under 

23.430% 

7.81°% 

RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER FNANCLAL RATIO 

(4) Return on equity ratio= Net profit after taves/ Avg Shareholder's Equity. 
(5) Inventory turnover ratio=Cost of goods sold or sales/ Average inventory. 

(7) Trade pavables turnover ratio=Purchase /Average trade pavables 

(3) Debt serice coverage ratio = Earnings avilable for Debt Service/Debt Service 

(8) Net Capital turnover ratio=Net sales/Average working capital. 

31-Mar-24 

1.14 

2.47 

.54 

35.900, 

1.95 

6.80 

2.97 

14.22 

(6) Trade receivables turnover ratio= Revenue from Operations /Average trade receivables. 

5.17"% 

22.68°% 

5.65"% 

(10) Return on capital employed=Earnings before interest and taxes/Capital employed. 

lChanges in Ratio 
Changes in Ratio 

31-Mar-23(%) 31.03.25 le ReaOn lor more %) 31.03.24 v/s 
than 25% 31.03.23 

1.11 

2.18 
1.62 

43.27o 

2.99 

5.96 

2.60 

21.55 

4.730% 

23.50"% 

6.34" 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

5.32% 

-16.25%o 
16 520, 

UBBEA 

23.19" 

-33.56% 

-12.90% 

-13.02% 

37.56% 

65.30%o 

3.31"% 

38.23% 

Incrcase in 
Inventory 

Increase in 
working Capital 

Increase in Net 
profit due t 

growth in sales 

Increase in Net 

profit 

.86%| 

13.08% 
-4.65% 

17.02o 

-34.84% 

14.03% 

14.29% 

-34.01% 

9.35% 

-3.48% 

Reason for 
more than 25% 

-10.91%| 

Increase in 

Inventory 

Increase in 
working Capital 

ANNEXURE - AC 

31.03.24 



The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15 on Emplovee Benefits as per an artuarial valuation (arrie ou 
by an independent actuary. The disclosures as cnvisagcd under the standlard are as under 

1.The am ounts recognized in the Balance Sheet are as follow8: 
Present value of unfunded obligations Recognized 
Net Liability 

2.The amounts recognized in the Profit &r Loss A/c are as follow8: 
Current Service Cost 

Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation 
Expected Return on Plan Assets 

Net actuarial losses (gains) recogniscd in the year 
Total, Included in "Employee Benefit Expenses" 

3.Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation: 

Service cost 

ANNEXURE AD 

DETAILS FOR GRATUITY AND EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the vear/period Net of 
Fair Value of Opening Plan Assets 

Interest cost 

Particulars 

Expected Return on Plan Assets 
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognised in the year 
Benefit paid by the Company 

Benefit Description 

Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year/period 

Benefit type: 

Retirement Age: 
Vesting Period: 

Discount rate per annum: 

The principal actuarial assumptions for the above are: 

Future Salary Rise: 

Attrition Rate: 

Mortality Rate: 

Non Current Liability 

Current Liability 

31-03-2025 

31.55 
31.55 

4.54 

3.14 

(19.46)| 
(11.77)| 

43.32 

4.54 

3.14| 

(19.46) 

31.55 

60 years 

5 years 

5.00% p.a. 

7.00% p.a. 

28.46 

Gratuity 

3.09 

31-03-2024| 31-03-2023 

SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

43.32| 
43.32 

6.32 

244 

0.88 

9.65 

Gratuity Valuation as per Act 

33.68 

5 years 

6.32 

2.44 

0.88 

43.32 

60 years 

5.00% p.a. 
7.25% p.a. 

10% Per Annum 

IALM 2012-14 Ultimate 

39.10 

4.23 

3368 

33.68 

5.03 

(2.83) 

2.13 

4.33 

29 35 

5 years 

5.03 

60 years 

2.13 

(283)| 

33.68| 

5.00% p.a. 
7.25% p.a. 

-

30.60 

3.08 



other Notes 

1. The title deeds of all immovable properties are held in the nome of the Company. Accordingly, there are Properties which were not held in name of the Comnan. 
The Company has utilised the borrowings received from bmnlee anA Gnonciol institutions for the purpose lor whih vHN taken during the period of restatement. 

Breakup of Amount Paid to Auditors is as under 

t. 

Particulars 
Audit Fees 

Taxation 

The disclosures required under AS 15 "Emplovee Benefts notifcd in the Companics Act has been discloscd in Notcs on Restatement 

5. The Company docs not have any Benami property, where any procccding has becn initiatcd or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property. 

11 

6. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any Banks or any other Financial Institution at any time during the period of restatement. 
The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Eauipment including Right of use asscts) or intangible assets |during the period of restatement. 

8. The Companv did not have any material transactions with companics struck-off under section 248 of the Companics Aet, |2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the period of restatement 

|31-03-2025 
4.00 

1.00 

9. During the period of restatement, the Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Curreney or Virtual Currcney luring the year. 

10. During the period of restatement, the Company has no such transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments under Income Tax Act, I961 

3 

Particulars 

Exports (FOB Value) 

S. No 

Earnings in Foreign Currency are as follow: 

|31-03-2024 
0.40 
0.10 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 
31-03-2023 

0.25 

0.10 

12. Disclosures related to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. 

UDIN: 

1,026.71 

Consolidated Standalone 
For the period/years ended on 

31-03-2025 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

Management is in the process of compiling information from its suppliers regarding their status under the MSME act, who 
qualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterpriscs |Development Act 2003 and hence disclosure, if any, of the amount unpaid as at the year-end together with the interest 
paid/ payable as required has becn given to the extent information available; 
The details relating to Micro, Small and medium enterprise disclosed as under to the extent of information available: 

For M M REDDY & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 010371S 

Particulars 

The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be 
shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier at 
the cnd of each accounting year 

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of 
scction l6 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

|Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with the 
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the 
appointed day during each accounting year; 

Partner 

Membership No: 213077 

The amount of interest due and pavable for the period of 
delay in making payment (which has been paid but 
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without 
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006; 

363.70 

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at 
the end of each accounting year; and 

CA. M MadhusudhanR44y 

Date: 11-09-2025 

| The amount of further interest remaining due and 
payable even in the succeeding years, until such date 

when the interest dues above are actually paid to the 
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a 
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. 

Place: Hvderabad 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

14. Figures have been rounded off to the multiple of lakhs. Previous 
rearranged wherever necessary t make them comparable with the currey 

13. The Company has paid Rs. NIL dividends paid during FY 2022-23, FY 2023-24 & FY 2024-25 

CharteredO 
Acccur.:ants 

01 

560.97 

Annexure - AE 

31-03-2025 31-03-2024 

1,398.07 

o 

1,273.01 

Muladdal \aresaw<a 
Director 

DIN: 00243284 

31-03-2023 

For ad sa etuo-BAacoirectors of 
AMpuBR N 
MV 

Srinivasan Cakravarthi 
Comparny Sfcretary 
PAN ARWPC8577H 

802.67 

een regrouped, recast and 

Sakina Deesawala 

Director 

DIN: 02369977 

Tejaswin Kandra 
CFO 

PAN:GGCPK4996R 

EEM UBBE 
SEC-BAD 
500 003. 

o21 Moroh 025 31st March 2024 And 31st Marchh, A023 



ANNEXURE-IV 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY AND NOTES TO THE RESTATED 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. BACKGROUND 

The Company was originally incorporatcd as a Private Lamited Company 
under the name �Amecnji Rubber Private Limited" under the Companies Act, 
1956 pursuant to a certificate of incorporation dated Septermber 20, 2006, 
bearing CIN U25206AP2006PTCO51204 issued by Registrar of Com panies, 
Andhra Pradesh. Subsequently, pursuant to Special Resolution passed by 
the Shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General Mecting held on May 09, 
2024, the Company was converted into a Public Limited Company and 

consequently the name of the Company was changed from "Ameenji Rubber 
Private Limited" o "Ameenji Rubber Limited vide a fresh certificate of 
incorporation con sequent upon conversion from private cornpany to public 
company dated July 31, 2024, issucd by the Registrar of Cornpanies. 
Central Processing Centre, bearing CIN U25206TG2006PLCO51204. 

B. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL SATEMENTS 

The Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities of the Company as on 
March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 and the Restated 
Statement of Profit and Loss and Restated Statements of Cash Flows for the 
year ended on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 and 
the annexure thereto (collectively, the "Restated Financial Statements'") 
have been extracted by the management from the Audited Financial 
Statements of the Company. 

The financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical 
cost convention and evaluated on a going-concern basis using the accrual 
system of accounting in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India (Indian GAAP) and the requirements of the Companies Act, 
including the Accounting Standards as prescribed by the Section l33 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) 
Rules. 2014. Further financial statements represent a true and fair view of 
financial position for the period. For this purpose, a major consideration 
governing the selection and application of accounting policies followed were 
prudence, substance over the form and materiality. 



2. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP 

requires judgments, estimatcs and assumptions to be made that affect the 
reported amount of asscts and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabil1ties 
on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenucs 
and expcnscs during the reporting period. Difference betwcen the actual 
results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are 
known/ materialized. Although these estimates are based on management's 
best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimate could result in outcomes requiring a material 

adjustment to carrying amount of assets and liabilities in future period. 

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS 

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition, which comprise all related 
expenses upto acquisition and installation of the fixed assets less 
accumulated depreciation till balance sheet. The iterms of PPE of the 
company have been valued by including Purchase price, any direct 
attributable costs, Decommissioning, Restoration & similar liabilities B 
excludes costs of opening a new facility, cost of introducing a new product or 
services, cost of conducting activities in a new location or with a new class of 
customer, administration and other general overhead costs. 

Whereas depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount 
of an asset over its useful life. Depreciable amount is the cost of an asset, or 
other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value. Each part of an 
item of PPE with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the 
item is depreciated separately. The depreciation method applied to assets is 
reviewed at each financial year end. And if there is any change in the 
method then such change is accounted for as a change in accounting 
estimate in accordance with AS 5, Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior 
Period items and changes in Accounting Policies. 

4. DEPRECIATION 

Depreciation on tangible assets is calculated on a Written down value basis 
using the rates arrived at, based on the useful lives as per Companies Act 
2013. Intangible assets, if any, are amortized on a WDV basis over the 
useful economic life as per Schedule II of the Company Act, 2013. 



Type of Asset 

Factory Building 
Plant & Machineries 

Electrical Fittings 
Vehicles 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Air Conditioner 

Office Equipment 
Mobile 

Computers, Desktops, Laptops 
Software (Intangible Assets) 

i 

11 

Useful Life as per 
Schedule II 

6. BORROWING COSTS 

30 Ycars 
15 Years 

7. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

10 Years 
8 Years 

8. INVESTMENTS 

10 Years 

10 Years 

5. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS: 

5 Ycars 
5 Years 

3 Years 
10 Years 

Rates as per 
Schedule II 

9.50% 
18.10% 
25.89% 
31.23%, 

25.89% 
25.89%, 
45.07% 

45.07% 

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates 
prevailing on the dates of respective transactions. 

63.16% 

The difference in translation and realized gains and losses on foreign 
exchange transactions are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. 
The transactions that are due at the end of financial year are revalued 
at closing rate and the difference of realized gains and losses on 
foreign exchange transactions are recognized in the Profit and Loss 
Account. 

25.89% 

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to acquisition or construction 
of assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset 
is one that necessarily takes substantial period of the time to get ready for its 
intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit 
and loss for the period for which they are incurred. 

Wherever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
value of fixed assets may be impaired, such assets are subject to a test of 
recoverability, based on discounted cash flows expected from use or disposal 
thereof. If the assets are impaired, loss is recognized. 

Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not 
more than one year from the date on which such investments are made, are 



classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as 
long-term investments. 

Current investments are carricd in the financial statements historical cost 
only. Long-term investments are carricd at cost. However, provision for 
diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in 

the value of the investments. 

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount 
and net disposal procceds is charged or credited to the statement of profit 
and loss. 

9. REVENUE RECOGNITION 

i. 

> Revenue is recognized only when risks and rewards incidental to 
ownerslhip are transferred to the customer and there is no 
uncertainty on realization of the revenue and it can be reliably 
measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. 
lnterest income is recognized on time proportion basis 
considering the amount outstanding and the interest rate 
applicable. 

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

ii 

> Gain (Net of Losses) on Disposal of Investments / Property, Plant & 
Equipment is recognized as the difference between the sale price 

(net of selling costs) and carrying value of said investments / PPE, 
in the year in which the same is disposed of. 

Short term Employee Benefits: 
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering 
the service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such 
as salaries and other incentives are recognized at the undiscounted 
amount in the Profit and Loss Account in the period in which the 

employee renders the related service. 

Long term Employee benefits: 

The Company has opted to change the policy of accounting of Gratuity, 
and during the restatement, Company has accounted all gratuity 
expenses basis of actuarial valuation certificate as obtained at every 

period/year ended. 



Provident Fund benefit to employees is provided for on accrual basis 
and charged to Profit and Loss Account. 

Defined-benefit plans: 
Provision for gratuity liability is provided based on actuarial valuation 
made covering all the period. The company is not required to provide 
leave encashment as generally, the employees have utilized their 
respective leave entitlements. Any unutilized leave balance gets lapsed 
after the year end, as per policy of the company. 

Bonus expenditure is charged to profit and loss account on an accrual 
basis. 

11. SEGMENT ACCOUNTING 

The Company is engaged in sale of industrial rubber products like 
Elastomeric Bridge Bearings, POT-PTFE Bearings, Spherical Bearings etc. in 
the context of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting. Therefore, no 
separate segment disclosures are made by the Company. 

12. ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax 
Consequences attributable to timing differences that result between 
taxable profits and accounting profits. Deferred tax in respect to 

future timing differences which originate during the tax holiday 
period but reverse after the tax holiday period, is recogrnized in the 
period in which the timing differences originate. For this purpose, 
the timing difference which originates first is considered to reverse 
first. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax 
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted 
by the balance sheet date. The effect on deferred tax assets and 
liabilities of change in tax rates is recognized in the period that 
includes the enactment date. Deferred tax assets on timing 

differences are recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that 
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such 
deferred tax assets can be realized. 

However, deferred tax assets on the timing differences when 
unabsorbed depreciation and losses carried forward exist, are 
recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that 
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such 



deferred tax assets can be rcaliscd. Deferred tax assets are 
reassessed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying 
values at each balance sheet date. 

13. AMORTIZATION OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS: 

Intangible assets are amortized over the useful life as per the AS -26 
"Intangible Assets. 

14. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 

Provision is recognizcd in the accounts when there is a present 
obligation as a result of past event(s) and it is probable that an outflow 
of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present 
value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle 
the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at 
each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

> Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of 
resources is remote. 

º Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial 
statements. 

º Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts. 

15. ACCOUNTING FOR OPERATING LEASE: 

The Company has various operating leases for premises; the leases are 
renewable on fixed periodic basis and are cancellable in nature after lock in 
period. 

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE: 

In determining the Earnings Per share, the company considers the net profit 
after tax which does not include any post tax effect of any extraordinary / 
exceptional item. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings 
per share is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 
period. Purther the effect of bonus issue is climinated by incorporating the 
bonus shares adjustment in the calculation of weighted average shares 
during restatement period. 



17. CASH FLOW: 

Cash flows are reported using the indircct mcthod, hereby profit before tax 
is adjusted for the cffects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals 
or accruals of past or future operating cash reccipts or payments and item 
of income or expcnses associated with investing or financing cash flows. 
Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company 
are segregated, accordingly. 

C. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN THE YEARS COVERED IN 
THE RESTATED FINANCIALS 

There is no change in significant accounting policies during the period 
under restatement except accounting of gratuity on mercantile basis as per 
the actuarial valuation certificate. 

D. NOTES ON RESTATEMENTS MADE IN THE RESTATED FINANCIALS. 

1. The financial statements, including other financial information have been 
prepared after making such regroupings and adjustments, considered 
appropriate to comply with the same. As result of these regroupings and 
adjustments, the amount 

statements/information 
reported 1n 

3. Employee benefits: 

the 

may not necessarily be same as those appearing in the respective audited 
financial statements for the relevant years. 

2. Amount due to entities covered under Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006, have been reported basis of the information 
memorandum received from the suppliers. 

The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15 (revised) on 
Employee Benefits as per an actuarial valuation carried out by an 
independent actuary. The disclosures as envisaged under the standard 
are provided in Annexure AD of the Restated Financial statement. 

4. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS 29) 
Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for). 
There are no contingent liabilities as on the end of respective period 
except as mentioned in Annexure AB, for any of the years covered by the 
statements. 

financial 



5. Related Party Disclosure (AS 18) 

Related party transactions are reported as per AS-18 of Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, in the Anncxure Y of 

the enclosed financial statements. 

6. Accounting For Taxes on Income (AS 22) 
Deferred Tax liability/ Asset in view of Accounting Standard - 22 
"Accounting for Taxes on Income" as at the end of the years is reported in 
the Annexure C of the enclosed financial statements. 

7. Earnings Per Share (AS 20): 

Earnings per Share have been calculated is already reported in the 
Annexure X of the enclosed financial statements. 

8. Realizations: 

The Conmpany has considered the possible effects that may have resulted 
from the pandemic relating to COVID- 19 on the carrying amounts of 
property, plant and equipment, investments, inventories, receivables and 
other current assets. In developing the assumptions relating to the 
possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because 
of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these 
Restated financials has used internal and external sources on the 
expected future performance of the Company and management expects 
the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered and sufficient 
liquidity is available to fund the business operations for at least another 
12 months. 

9. Contractual liabilities 

All other contractual liabilities connected with business operations of the 
Company have been appropriately provided for. 

10. Amounts in the financial statements 

Amounts in the financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees in 
lakhs and rounded off to second digit of decimal. Figures in brackets 
indicate negative values. 

11. Method of Depreciation on tangible Property, Plant & Equipment 
In Audited accounts we observed that company has stated that it follows 
Income tax method of depreciation, however, during restatement 
company found that they were following Written down value (WDV) 
method consistently over the period of time, therefore suitable correction 
has been done in disclosure of significant accounting policy. 



12. Auditors Qualifications -

Details of Auditors qualifications and their impact on restated financial 
statement is given below. 

a) Qualification which required adjustment in restated financial 
statemnents 

Financial Year 
FY 2024-25 

FY 2023-24 

FY 2022-23 

statements 

Financial Year 
FY 2024-25 

FY 2023-24 

Audit Qualifications 

FY 2022-23 

NIL 

b) Qualification which does not require adjustment in restated financial 

NIL 

NIL 

Audit Qualifications 
NIL 

NIL 

Remark 

NIL 

Not Applicable 

Remark 

Not Applicable 



MATERIAL ADJUSTMENTS TO THE RESTATED FINANCIAL 
ANNEXURE-V 

[AS PER THE ICDR) REGULATION] 

Appropriate adjustments havc becn made in the restated financial 

statements, whenever required, by reclassification of the corresponding 
items of assets, liabilities and cash flow statement, in order to ensure 

consistency and compliance with requirement of Company Act 2013, and 
Accounting Standards. 

The Summary of results of restatements made in the audited financial 
statements of the Company for the respective years and their impact on the 
profit /(losses) of the Company is as under. 

Particulars 

STATEMENTS 

Reconciliation of Reserves & Surplus: 

restated accounts 

Reserves and Surplus as per audited 
accounts and before adjustments for 

Add / (Less) :- Cumulative 
adjustments made in Statement of 
Profit & Loss Account 

Add / (Less) :- Cumulative 
adjustments made in Opening 
Reserves as on 01-04-2022 

Net Adjustments 
Reserves and Surplus as per 
Restated Financial Statements 

Particulars 

As at 

31-03 
2025 

Net Profit/ (loss) after TaX as per 
audited accounts but before 

1357.38 

45.59 

(12.77) 

32.82 

Reconciliation of Profit and Loss after Tax: 

1390.20 

31-03 
2025 

(Amount in ? Lakhs) 

768.39 

As at 

31-03 
2024 

588.99 

10.6 

(12.77) 

(2.17) 

586.82 

The reconciliation of Profit/(loss) after tax as per audited results and the 
Profit/ (loss) after tax as per Restated accounts is presented below in Table 
1. This summarizes the results of restatements made in the audited 

accounts for the respective years and its impact on the respective year profit 
& losses of the company. 

31-03 

As at 
31-03 

2024 

2023 

455.04 

731.95 

34.99 

(12.77) 

22.22 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

754.17 

31-03 
2023 

315.10 



adjustments for restated accounts: 
(A) 
Adjustment on Account of: 
Add/(Less): Gratuity Provision made 
in FY 23-24, restated in respective 
years 

Short/(Excess) Provision for Deferred 
Tax 

(Short) /Excess Provision for Income 
Tax 

Add/(Less): Prior period Income Tax 
Add/ (Less): Adjustment of Prepaid 
Expenses 
Add/(Less): Adjustment of Accrued 
Interest but not due 

Add/(Less): Adjustment of other 
expenses, restated effect given in 

respective years 
Add/(less): Short/(Excess) 

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 
Add/ (less): Fixed Assets written off 
write back 

Add/(Less): Adjustment of Audit fee 
Net Adjustment in Profit and Loss 
Account (B) 
Net Profit After Tax as per 
Restated Accounts (A+B) 

(1.10) 

31.71 

5.78 

(1.40) 

34.98 

803.38 

33.68 

(81.64) 

(1.30) 

18.65 

(6.07) 

8.83 

1.49 

1.07 

1.40 

(0.50) 

(24.39) 

430.65 

(4.33) 

74.88 

(6.82) 

(18.65) 

(3.78) 

(1.62) 

(0.10) 

(4.59) 

34.99 

350.09 

a) Accounting of Gratuity Expenses on a mercantile basis 
Company had made total provision for gratuity liability of Rs. 43.32 
Lakhs as per AS-15 (Revised) "Employee Benefits" in the year ended 
March 31, 2024, however during the restatement, Company has 
complied with the requirement of AS - 15 (Revised) "Employee 
Benefits" and accordingly booked Gratuity expenses basis of actuarial 
valuation of Rs. 4.33 Lakhs in F.Y 2022-23. 

b) Adjustment on account of Provision of Deferred Tax Assets: 

Due to Provision for Gratuity (Employee benefits), Change in 
calculation of difference of WDV as per Income Tax act and WDV of 
Fixed Assets as per Books during the period of restatement, the 
Company has recalculated the deferred tax liability and deferred tax 
assets at the end of respective year ended at the rate of normal Tax 
rate applicable at the end of relevant year. For more details refer table 
of Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and loss as above. 



c) Provision of Income Tax (Current/ Prior Period): 
During the restatement, the Income tax provision was recalculated on 
restated Profit/(Loss) of respective year as per the prevailing tax rates, 
accordingly the effect of revised income tax provision has been made 
in the Restated Statement of Profit and Loss account. Short/(Excess) 
provision has adjusted in respective year. For More details, refer 
Annexure AA enclosed with the Restated Financial Statement. 

d) Adjustment on account of Prior Period Expenses: 
During the restatement, Company has observed that during the period 
of restatement prior period expenses related to Insurance, Prcliminary 
Expenses, Income Tax, Interest etc. has been observed and 
accordingly those errors rectified and adjusted with Retained Earnings 
or related year to whichit pertains and the same has been given effect 

in Restated Statement of Profit and Loss for the above period. For 
more details, refer table given above. 
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